

# Table of Contents

Surnames	2
Ancestor Report	
First Generation	3
Second Generation	4
Third Generation	5
Fourth Generation	6
Fifth Generation	7
Sixth Generation	9
Seventh Generation	11
Eighth Generation	12
Ninth Generation	13
Tenth Generation	14
Eleventh Generation	15
Twelfth Generation	16
Media	17
Place Index	20
Person Index	23

#### Surnames

- A AMBJORNSSON, ANDERSDOTTER, ANDERSDOTTER-GREFVE, ANDERSSON, ANDERSSON F. HELGESSON, ARVIDSDOTTER
- **B** BENGTSSON, BJORNSSON, BOIJE, BORJESDOTTER, BRUHN, BRUHN F.JAKOBSDOTTER, BRUHN F.REUTERBERG
- **C** CARLSSON
- D DAHLIN, DAHLIN FODD OLSSON
- **E** ELIASDOTTER, ERIKSSON, ESBJORNSSON BAGGE F. BRUHN
- **F** FRIBERG
- **G** GERMUNDSSON, GUDMUNDSON
- **H** HAKANSDOTTER, HAKANSSON, HANSSON, HARTMANN, HELGESDOTTER, HELGESSON, HENRIKSSON, HOLMGREN, HOLSTENIA
- J JAKOBSSON, JONASDOTTER, JONASSON, JONSDOTTER, JONSSON, JONSSON HURTIG
- K KRISTENSSON BRUHN, KROKIUS NILSSON KROK
- L LARSDOTTER, LARSDOTTER ENQUIST, LARSSON
- M MANSSON, MARTENSDOTTER
- N NILSSON, NILSSON HELGESDOTTER BRUHN, NILSSON NIELSEN, NILSSON REUTERBERG F. ANDERSDOTTER CRANYZBERG
- O OLOFSDOTTER, OLOFSDOTTER EV OLSDOTTER, OLOFSDOTTER OLSDOTTER, OLSDOTTER, OLSSON, OLSSON F. HELGESDOTTER, OLSSON F. SJOGREN, ORRIN, OSTERGREN
- P PAVELSDOTTER, PERSDOTTER, PERSDOTTER, PERSSON
- R RASMUSDOTTER, REUTERBERG, RUNDBLAD
- **S** SJOGREN, SJOGREN F. KARLSDOTTER, SJOSTROM, SVENSDOTTER, SVENSSON
- T TROTTESSON

## **First Generation**

**1 Småskollärare Solveig Marianne Dahlin född Olsson.** Born on 16 Nov 1933 in Göteborg, Amiralitetsgatan 18, Karl Johan. Occupation: Lärare. Religion: Protestant.



Småskollärare Solveig Marianne



Dr Bengt Reinhold

On 1 Aug 1954 when Solveig Marianne was 20, she married **Dr Bengt Reinhold Dahlin** in Hagens kapell, Va Frölunda.

## **Second Generation**

**2 Målarmästare Knut Olsson.** Born on 25 May 1894 in Nyhagen under Backa, Myckleby, Orust, Göteborg o Bohus län. Knut died in Göteborg, Va Frölunda, on 26 Apr 1988; he was 93. Occupation: Målarmästare.

Knut married Ebba Olsson f. Sjögren.



Målarmästare Knut



Ebba

**3 Ebba Olsson f. Sjögren.** Born on 1 Nov 1901 in Sala. Ebba died in Göteborg, Va Frölunda, in 10 MAY 1980; she was 78.

#### **Third Generation**

**4 Skomakare Karl Olsson.** Born on 2 Dec 1861 in Kjefhult, Västra Bogane, Myckleby, Orust, Myckleby. Karl died in Nyhagen, Backa hage, Orust, Myckleby, on 16 Apr 1953; he was 91. Occupation: Skomakare.

On 8 Aug 1890 when Karl was 28, he married **GERDA Amalia** (Anneli) **Olsson f. Helgesdotter** in Myckleby.



Skomakare Karl



GERDA Amalia (Anneli) died in Nyhagen, Backa, Orust, Myckleby, on 29 Jan 1926; she was 62.

5 GERDA Amalia (Anneli) Olsson f. Helgesdotter. Born in 17 MAY 1864 in ö:a Bogarna, Orust, Myckleby.

GERDA Amalia (Anneli)

**6 Handlande Hjalmar Sjögren.** Born on 15 Dec 1862 in Eksjö. Hjalmar died in Göteborg on 14 Nov 1940; he was 77.

In 1899 when Hjalmar was 36, he married ELIN Alfrida Sjögren f. Karlsdotter in Linköping.



Handlande Hjalmar



ELIN Alfrida

**7 ELIN Alfrida Sjögren f. Karlsdotter.** Born on 6 Dec 1861 in Grindsbo, Va Ed, Kalmar, Va Ed, Kalmar län. ELIN Alfrida died in Göteborg, Va Frölunda, on 17 Apr 1958; she was 96.

#### **Fourth Generation**

**8 skomakarmästare Olof Henriksson.** Born on 16 Sep 1812 in ödegärdet, Allmags Sörgård, Myckleby. Olof died in Kefhult, V:a Bogane, Myckleby, in Dec 1868; he was 56.

In 1833 when Olof was 20, he married Inger Maja Andersdotter.

**9 Inger Maja Andersdotter.** Born in 1815 in Kohagen, öberg, Myckleby. Inger Maja died in Kjevehult, V:a Bogane, Myckleby, in 1906; she was 91.

**10 Nämndeman.** Häradsdomare Helge Hansson. Born on 11 Aug 1821 in Östra Bogane, Myckleby. Helge died in Östra Bogane, Myckleby, on 25 May 1889; he was 67. Occupation: Hemmansägare.

On 4 Apr 1845 when Helge was 23, he married **Anna KATARINA Eliasdotter** in Torp, Orust.



Nämndeman. Häradsdomare Helge

**11 Anna KATARINA Eliasdotter.** Born on 18 Apr 1822 in Stenshult, Torp s:n. Anna KATARINA died in Bogane, Myckleby, on 17 Apr 1897; she was 74.

**12 Regementsväbel Per Algott Sjögren.** Born on 30 Jan 1833 in Karlskrona. Per Algott died in Eksjö in 1897; he was 63.

On 15 Feb 1860 when Per Algott was 27, he married Ebba Aurora Hartmann in Eksjö.

13 Ebba Aurora Hartmann. Born in 16 MAY 1832 in Eksjö. Ebba Aurora died in Eksjö on 15 Feb 1873; she was 41.

**14 Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav Carlsson.** Born on 4 Sep 1821 in Sothem, Gamleby. Carl Gustav died in Va Ed, Bjärshult, Va Ed. Begravd 20/4 1862, on 14 Apr 1862; he was 40. Born on 4 Sep 1821 in Sothem, Gamleby, Gamleby. Carl Gustav died in Va Ed, Va Ed, on 14 Apr 1862; he was 40.

Carl Gustav married KATARINA Charlotta Andersdotter.

**15 KATARINA Charlotta Andersdotter.** Born on 1 Sep 1823 in Lofta. KATARINA Charlotta died in V:a Eds s:n, Va Ed, begravd 28/3 1900, on 20 Mar 1900; she was 76.

#### **Fifth Generation**

**16 Henrik Olsson.** Born in 11 OCT 1785 in Myckleby. Henrik died in Torkopp, östra Bogane, Myckleby, on 22 Dec 1848; he was 63.

Henrik married Margareta Jonasdotter.

- 17 Margareta Jonasdotter. Born in 1783. Margareta died in Torkopp, östra Bogane, in 1843; she was 60.
- **18 Anders Germundsson.** Born in 1768 in Furuhagen, önne, Myckleby. Anders died in Kohagen, öberg, Myckleby, in 1848; he was 80.
- In 1804 when Anders was 36, he married **Anna Olofsdotter ev Olsdotter**.
- 19 Anna Olofsdotter ev Olsdotter. Born in 1780. Anna died in Kohagen, öberg, in 1857; she was 77.
- **20 Hans Helgesson.** Born in 1783-01-12 in Ö. Bogane, Myckleby. Hans died in Östra Bogane, Myckleby, on 3 Oct 1833; he was 50.
- On 4 Apr 1845 when Hans was 62, he married Helena Olsdotter.
- **21 Helena Olsdotter.** Born in 1788-10-31 in Restenäs, Resteröd s:n. Helena died in Restenäs, Resteröd, in 1848-10-10; she was 60.
- **22 Elias Olsson.** Born on 26 Apr 1779 in Stenshult, Torp. Elias died in Stenshult, Torp, on 21 Apr 1858; he was 78. Buried in 9 maj 1858 in Torp, Orust.
- On 27 Jun 1802 when Elias was 23, he married Kristina Andersdotter in Forshälla.
- 23 Kristina Andersdotter. Born in 1779-01-06 in Hasselön, Forshälla. Kristina died in Stenshult, Torp, Orust, on 27 Feb 1842; she was 63.
- **24 Andreas Sjögren.** Born on 18 Aug 1788 in Växjö. Andreas died in Fryele, Fryele, on 21 Jul 1866; he was 77.

Andreas married Elisabeth Dorothea Rundblad.



Andreas

- **25 Elisabeth Dorothea Rundblad.** Born on 21 Dec 1799 in Karlskrona. Elisabeth Dorothea died in Fryele, Fryele, in 14 OCT 1863; she was 63.
- **26 Johan Gabriel Hartmann.** Born on 26 Jun 1790 in Malmö.

Johan Gabriel married Ulrika Orrin.

- 27 Ulrika Orrin. Born on 1 Apr 1791 in Eksjö.
- **28 Hemmansbrukare Carl Johan Månsson.** Born in 5 MAY 1783 in Skörserum, V:a Ed, kalmar län, Va Ed, döpt 11/5 1783. Carl Johan died in Djupedal, Gamleby, Gamleby, begravd 9/7, on 23 Jun 1865; he was 82. Born on 5 May 1783 in Skörserum, Va Ed, Va Ed.
- On 19 Nov 1820 when Carl Johan was 37, he married **Anna Katarina (Kajsa) Olofsdotter** in Gamleby.
- **29 Anna Katarina (Kajsa) Olofsdotter.** Born on 17 Apr 2003 in Ukna, Ukna. Anna Katarina (Kajsa) died in Gamleby in 1873; she was <1.
- **30 Torpare Anders Nilsson.** Born on 11 Feb 1798 in Kuttorp, Gamleby, Gamleby. Anders died in Holmsjönäs, Dalhem, Dalhem

Fifth Generation	_
begravd 24/5, in 18 MAY 1863; he was 64.	
On 29 Dec 1822 when Anders was 24, he married <b>Torpare Maja Lena Svensdotter</b> in Lofta, vigselbok 1822.	
31 Torpare Maja Lena Svensdotter. Born in Nov 1801 in Törnsfall, Törnsfall. Maja Lena died in Lofta, Lofta, in 1831; she was 29.	

— 8 —

#### **Sixth Generation**

32 Olof Larsson. Olof died in Kjefhult.

Olof married **Kjerstin Börjesdotter**.

- 33 Kjerstin Börjesdotter. Born in 1738. Kjerstin died in Kjefhult in 1804; she was 66.
- 35 Greta Holmgren.
- **36 Germund Jonsson Hurtig.** Born in 1724 in Svaorna, ö:a Kolongeröd. Germund died in Nordberget, V:a Bogane, Myckleby, in 1804; he was 80.

Germund married Malin (Malena) Olofsdotter (Olsdotter).

- **37 Malin (Malena) Olofsdotter (Olsdotter).** Born in 1725 in Wriken Åker, Myckleby. Malin (Malena) died in Myckleby in Nov 1795; she was 70.
- **40 Helge Jonasson.** Born on 3 Sep 1758 in Östra Bogane, Myckleby. Helge died in Ö. Bogane, Myckleby, on 27 Sep 1797; he was 39.

Helge married **Helena Börjesdotter**.

- **41 Helena Börjesdotter.** Born on 25 Sep 1751 in V. Bogane, Myckleby, Orust. Helena died in Ö. Bogane, Myckleby, on 16 Aug 1793; she was 41.
- 42 Olof Henriksson. Born in 1760-01-04 in Buvenäs, Myckleby. Olof died in Restenäs, Resteröd, on 23 Mar 1843; he was 83.

On 15 Jun 1788 when Olof was 28, he married Elsa Esbjörnsson Bagge f. Bruhn.

- **43 Elsa Esbjörnsson Bagge f. Bruhn.** Born on 30 Sep 1764 in Blibräcka, Torp, Orust. Elsa died in Restenäs, Resteröd, on 12 Nov 1837; she was 73.
- 44 Olof Eriksson. Born in 1752-05-25 in Stenshult, Torp, Orust. Olof died in Stenshult, Torp, Orust, on 19 Jul 1831; he was 79.

On 20 Apr 1777 when Olof was 25, he married Ingeborg Håkansdotter in Torp, Orust.

- **45 Ingeborg Håkansdotter.** Born in 1752. Ingeborg died in Stenshult, Torp, Orust, on 7 Sep 1821; she was 69.
- 46 Anders Olsson. Born in 1719-07 in Stala, Stala, Orust. Anders died in Hasselön, Forshälla, in 1802-06-19; he was 83.

In 1756 when Anders was 37, he married **Börta Peersdotter**.

- **47 Börta Peersdotter.** Born in 1733-02 in Stenshult, Resteröd, Resteröd. Börta died in Hasselön, Forshälla, in 1808-03-10; she was 75.
- **48 Peter Sjögren.** Born in 1753 in Vadstena. Peter died in Växjö in 31 maj 1818; he was 65. Occupation: Skomakare.

Peter married Catharina (Cajsa) Sjöström.

- 49 Catharina (Cajsa) Sjöström. Born on 19 Nov 1758 in Växjö. Catharina (Cajsa) died in Växjö on 24 Feb 1814; she was 55.
- **50 Carl Wihelm Rundblad.** Born in Växjö.

Carl Wihelm married **Anna Dorothea**.

- **51 Anna Dorothea.** Born in 1775.
- 54 Andrea Orrin. Born in 14 MAY 1752 in Eksjö.

Andrea married **Catharina östergren**.

**55 Catharina östergren.** Born in 1752 in Säby.

Civith Congression =		
Sixth Generation		

### 56 Måns Andersson.

Måns married Kerstin Andersdotter.

**57 Kerstin Andersdotter.** 

60 Nils Bengtsson. Born in 1 OCT 1766 in Gamleby. Nils died in Gamleby on 2 Feb 1856; he was 90.

Nils married Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa) Andersdotter.

**61 Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa) Andersdotter.** Born on 12 Feb 1774 in Eldslösa, Gamleby, Gamleby. Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa) died in Gamleby, begravd 23/2, on 17 Feb 1840; she was 66.

**62 Sven Persson.** Born in 1778 in Törnsfall, Törnsfall. Sven died in Lofta, Lofta, in 1849; he was 71.

Sven married **Ingeborg Andersdotter**.

**63 Ingeborg Andersdotter.** Born in 30 OCT 1776 in Törnsfall. Ingeborg died in Lofta, Lofta, on 24 Feb 1842; she was 66.

#### **Seventh Generation**

#### 66 Börje Olsson.

Börje married Anna Jönsdotter.

67 Anna Jönsdotter. Born in 1718-02-03 in V Bogane, Myckleby, Orust.

72 Jon Germundsson.

Jon married Kerstin Rasmusdotter.

73 Kerstin Rasmusdotter.

**80 Jonas Hansson.** Born in 1733 in Vägeryd, Restenäs. Jonas died in Hede, Myckleby, on 26 Apr 1763; he was 30.

Jonas married Maret Mårtensdotter.

81 Maret Mårtensdotter. Born on 11 Dec 1737 in Gunneröd, Myckleby.

83 Anna Jönsdotter. Born in 1718-02-03 in V Bogane, Myckleby, Orust.

86 Johan Bruhn. Born on 20 Mar 1729 in Buvenäs, Myckleby. Johan died in Blibräcka, Torp, on 17 Apr 1800; he was 71.

On 20 Nov 1757 when Johan was 28, he married Börta Bruhn f.Jakobsdotter.

87 Börta Bruhn f.Jakobsdotter. Born on 19 Jul 1733 in Ström, Torp. Börta died in Blibräcka, Torp, on 20 Mar 1801; she was 67.

88 Erik Björnsson. Born on 23 Sep 1722 in Stenshult. Erik died in Stenshult on 23 Sep 1789; he was 67.

On 21 Nov 1742 when Erik was 20, he married Margareta Persdotter.

89 Margareta Persdotter. Born in 21 OCT 1722 in Töllås. Margareta died in Töllås on 15 Apr 1797; she was 74.

90 Håkan Eriksson. Born on 5 Sep 1711 in Kockhed, Torp. Håkan died in Hasselön in 1774; he was 62.

Håkan married Karin Andersson.

91 Karin Andersson. Born on 26 Feb 1713 in Nöteviken, Torp. Karin died in Nöteviken on 29 Dec 1774; she was 61.

94 Per Svensson. Born in 1703 in Hogen 2, Myckleby.

98 Jonas Sjöström.

102 Johan Friberg.

Johan married Elisabeth Boije.

103 Elisabeth Boije.

108 Mattias Orrin.

In 1752 Mattias married Carin Andersdotter.

109 Carin Andersdotter.

**127 Stina Larsdotter.** Born on 16 Mar 1765. Stina died in Gamleby on 15 Jun 1834; she was 69.

#### **Eighth Generation**

**160 Hans Helgesson.** Born in 1707 in östra Bogane. Hans died in östra Bogane, in Nov 1777; he was 70.

**172 Helge Kristensson Bruhn.** Born in 3 OCT 1707 in Åsen, Grinneröd, Grinneröd, Gbg o Bohus. Helge died in Blibräcka, Torp, on 29 Jan 1782; he was 74.

In 30 MAY 1728 when Helge was 20, he married Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana) Bruhn f.Reuterberg.

**173 Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana) Bruhn f.Reuterberg.** Born in 6 MAY 1707 in Uddevalla. Buried in Torp, Orust. Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana) died in Blibräcka, Torp, on 23 Feb 1756; she was 48.

174 Jakob Jakobsson.

Jakob married Börta Svensdotter.

175 Börta Svensdotter.

176 Björn Jönsson. Born in 1682. Björn died in Stenshult in 16 MAY 1742; he was 60.

Björn married Karin Svensdotter.

177 Karin Svensdotter. Born in 16 OCT 1688 in Stenshult. Karin died in Stenshult on 16 Mar 1741; she was 53.

178 Per Helgesson. Born in 1692 in Töllås. Per died in Töllås in 17 OCT 1758; he was 66.

In 11 OCT 1719 when Per was 27, he married **Ingeborg Helgesdotter**.

179 Ingeborg Helgesdotter. Born on 3 Apr 1694 in Höggeröd. Ingeborg died in Töllås on 9 Mar 1769; she was 74.

**180 Erik Håkansson.** Born in 1680 in Kockhed. Erik died in Kockhed on 27 Jul 1759; he was 79.

**182 Anders Ambjörnsson.** Born in 1678. Anders died in Nöteviken on 16 Dec 1754; he was 76.

On 17 Apr 2003 Anders married Karin Henriksson.

**183 Karin Henriksson.** Born in 1682 in Torp, Torp. Karin died in Nöteviken on 5 Dec 1759; she was 77.

**188 Sven Gudmundson.** Born in 1644. Sven died in Välteröd (torpare där), in 1736; he was 92.

Sven married Karin Arvidsdotter.

**189 Karin Arvidsdotter.** Born in 1633 in Havberg, Myckleby. Karin died in Goddalen.

#### **Ninth Generation**

**320 Helge Hansson.** Born in 1670. Helge died in ö. Bogane, in 1748; he was 78.

Helge married Johanna Maria Andersdotter-Grefve.

**321 Johanna Maria Andersdotter-Grefve.** Born in 1682 in Vägeryd, Resteröd. Johanna Maria died in ö. Bogane, on 22 Sep 1722; she was 40.

**344 Gästgivare Kristen Nilsson /Nielsen.** Born in 1668 in Åsen, Grinneröd, Gbg o Bohus. Kristen died in Blibräcka, Torp, Orust, in 29 OCT 1751; he was 83.

Kristen married Maren Nilsson Helgesdotter Bruhn.

**345 Maren Nilsson Helgesdotter Bruhn.** Born in 1660 in Buvenäs, Myckleby. Maren died in Åsen, Grinneröd, in 1731; she was 71.

**346 Rådman Samuel Reuterberg.** Born on 5 Sep 1667 in Ljusnarsberg i Västmanland. Samuel died in Övre Ödsmål, Torp, Orust, on 12 Jul 1752; he was 84. Occupation: Rådman i Uddevalla.

Samuel married Elsa Nilsson Reuterberg f. Andersdotter Cranyzberg.

**347 Elsa Nilsson Reuterberg f. Andersdotter Cranyzberg.** Born in 1675 omkring in Uddevalla. Elsa died in Uddevalla on 30 Dec 1712; she was 37.

358 Helge Olsson.

Helge married Karin Olsson f. Helgesdotter.

359 Karin Olsson f. Helgesdotter.

#### **Tenth Generation**

**640 Hans Andersson.** Born in 1631. Hans died in östra Bogane, in 1705; he was 74.

Hans married Sigrid Andersson f. Helgesson.

641 Sigrid Andersson f. Helgesson.

**692 Kyrkoherde Nikolaus Nikolai (Nils) Krokius Nilsson Krok.** Born in 1617. Nikolaus Nikolai (Nils) died in 1694; he was 77. Occupation: Kyrkoherde i Rytterne.

Nikolaus Nikolai (Nils) married Kristina Larsdotter Enquist.

693 Kristina Larsdotter Enquist. Born in 1630 omkring. Kristina died in 1693; she was 63.

694 Anders Larsson. Occupation: Borgmästare.

Anders married Boel Påvelsdotter.

695 Boel Påvelsdotter.

## **Eleventh Generation**

1384 Nils Jönsson. Born in 1545 omkring. Nils died in 1655 omkring; he was 110. Occupation: Konstmästare vid Salberget.

Nils married Ursilia Holstenia.

1385 Ursilia Holstenia. Born in 1598 in Kallmora, Norberg. Ursilia died?.

1386 Lars Trottesson. Occupation: Kamrer på Enkulla i Ängsö, Västmanland.

## **Twelfth Generation**

**2768 Jöns Hansson.** Born in 1500-talet.

**2770 Holsten Andersson.** Born in 1560 in Norberg (U). Holsten died in Norberg (U), in 1615; he was 55. Occupation: Bergsman i Kallmora i Norbergs socken.

Holsten married **Sigrid Jonsdotter**.

**2771 Sigrid Jonsdotter.** Born in 1560.

# Småskollärare Solveig Marianne Dahlin född Olsson (16 Nov 1933 - )



**Dr Bengt Reinhold Dahlin** (26 Aug 1930 - ) - 4 pictures









Målarmästare Knut Olsson (25 May 1894 - 26 Apr 1988)



**Ebba Olsson f. Sjögren** (1 Nov 1901 - 10 MAY 1980)



Skomakare Karl Olsson (2 Dec 1861 - 16 Apr 1953)



GERDA Amalia (Anneli) Olsson f. Helgesdotter (17 MAY 1864 - 29 Jan 1926)



Handlande Hjalmar Sjögren (15 Dec 1862 - 14 Nov 1940)



ELIN Alfrida Sjögren f. Karlsdotter (6 Dec 1861 - 17 Apr 1958)



Nämndeman. Häradsdomare Helge Hansson (11 Aug 1821 - 25 May 1889) - 2 pictures





**Andreas Sjögren** (18 Aug 1788 - 21 Jul 1866) - 2 pictures





Pla	ce	Index ————————————————————————————————————	
Gamleby, begravd 23/2		Höggeröd	
Andersdotter, Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa)	10	Helgesdotter, Ingeborg	12
V:a Eds s:n, Va Ed, begravd 28/3 1900		Grindsbo, Va Ed, Kalmar, Va Ed, Kalmar län	
Andersdotter, KATARINA Charlotta	6	Sjögren f. Karlsdotter, ELIN Alfrida	Ē
Djupedal, Gamleby, Gamleby, begravd 9/7		Göteborg, Amiralitetsgatan 18, Karl Johan	
Månsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Johan	7	Dahlin född Olsson, Småskollärare Solveig Marianne	3
Holmsjönäs, Dalhem, Dalhem begravd 24/5		Karlskrona	
Nilsson, Torpare Anders	7	Rundblad, Elisabeth Dorothea	7
Skörserum, V:a Ed, kalmar län, Va Ed, döpt 11/5 1783		Sjögren, Regementsväbel Per Algott	6
Månsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Johan	7	Kjefhult	
Eksjö		Börjesdotter, Kjerstin	Ğ
Hartmann, Ebba Aurora	6	Larsson, Olof	Ğ
Orrin, Andrea	9	Kockhed	
Orrin, Ulrika	7	Håkansson, Erik	12
Sjögren, Handlande Hjalmar	5	Ljusnarsberg i Västmanland	
Sjögren, Regementsväbel Per Algott	6	Reuterberg, Rådman Samuel	13
Hasselön, Forshälla		Lofta, Lofta	
Andersdotter, Kristina	7	Andersdotter, Ingeborg	10
Olsson, Anders	9	Persson, Sven	10
Peersdotter, Börta	9	Svensdotter, Torpare Maja Lena	3
Fryele, Fryele		Lofta	
Rundblad, Elisabeth Dorothea	7	Andersdotter, KATARINA Charlotta	6
Sjögren, Andreas	7	Malmö	
Eldslösa, Gamleby, Gamleby		Hartmann, Johan Gabriel	7
Andersdotter, Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa)	10	ödegärdet, Allmags Sörgård, Myckleby	
Kuttorp, Gamleby, Gamleby		Henriksson, skomakarmästare Olof	6
Nilsson, Torpare Anders	7	Bogane, Myckleby	
Sothem, Gamleby, Gamleby		Eliasdotter, Anna KATARINA	6
Carlsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav	6	Buvenäs, Myckleby	
Sothem, Gamleby		Bruhn, Johan	11
Carlsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav	6	Henriksson, Olof	Ğ
Gamleby		Nilsson Helgesdotter Bruhn, Maren	13
Bengtsson, Nils	10	Gunneröd, Myckleby	
Larsdotter, Stina 1	11	Mårtensdotter, Maret	11
Olofsdotter, Anna Katarina (Kajsa)	7	Havberg, Myckleby	
Åsen, Grinneröd, Gbg o Bohus		Arvidsdotter, Karin	12
Nilsson /Nielsen, Gästgivare Kristen	13	Hede, Myckleby	
Åsen, Grinneröd, Gbg o Bohus		Hansson, Jonas	11
Kristensson Bruhn, Helge	12	Hogen 2, Myckleby	
Goddalen		Svensson, Per	11
Arvidsdotter, Karin 1	12	Nyhagen, Backa, Orust, Myckleby	
Göteborg		Olsson f. Helgesdotter, GERDA Amalia (Anneli)	
Sjögren, Handlande Hjalmar	5	Nyhagen, Backa hage, Orust, Myckleby	
Nyhagen under Backa, Myckleby, Orust, Göteborg o Bohus lä	n	Olsson, Skomakare Karl	5
Olsson, Målarmästare Knut	4	Kjefhult, Västra Bogane, Myckleby, Orust, Myckleby	
Åsen, Grinneröd		Olsson, Skomakare Karl	Ē
Nilsson Helgesdotter Bruhn, Maren	13	ö:a Bogarna, Orust, Myckleby	
Hasselön		Olsson f. Helgesdotter, GERDA Amalia (Anneli)	Ē
Eriksson, Håkan	11	Ö. Bogane, Myckleby	
		Börjesdotter, Helena	ç
	- 2	0 ————	

	Piace	index	
Ö. Bogane, Myckleby cont.		Torp, Orust	
Helgesson, Hans	7	Bruhn f.Reuterberg, Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana)	12
Jonasson, Helge	9	Olsson, Elias	7
Kohagen, öberg, Myckleby		ö. Bogane	
Andersdotter, Inger Maja	6	Andersdotter-Grefve, Johanna Maria	13
Germundsson, Anders	7	Hansson, Helge	13
Furuhagen, önne, Myckleby		Svaorna, ö:a Kolongeröd	
Germundsson, Anders	7	Jonsson Hurtig, Germund	9
Torkopp, östra Bogane, Myckleby		Kohagen, öberg	
Olsson, Henrik	7	Olofsdotter ev Olsdotter, Anna	7
Östra Bogane, Myckleby		Torkopp, östra Bogane	
Hansson, Nämndeman. Häradsdomare Helge	6	Jonasdotter, Margareta	7
Helgesson, Hans	7	östra Bogane	
Jonasson, Helge	9	Andersson, Hans	14
Kefhult, V:a Bogane, Myckleby		Helgesson, Hans	12
Henriksson, skomakarmästare Olof	6	Vägeryd, Restenäs	
Kjevehult, V:a Bogane, Myckleby		Hansson, Jonas	11
Andersdotter, Inger Maja	6	Restenäs, Resteröd	
Nordberget, V:a Bogane, Myckleby		Esbjörnsson Bagge f. Bruhn, Elsa	9
Jonsson Hurtig, Germund	9	Henriksson, Olof	9
Wriken Åker, Myckleby		Olsdotter, Helena	7
Olofsdotter (Olsdotter), Malin (Malena)	9	Stenshult, Resteröd, Resteröd	
Myckleby		Peersdotter, Börta	9
Olofsdotter (Olsdotter), Malin (Malena)	9	Vägeryd, Resteröd	
Olsson, Henrik	7	Andersdotter-Grefve, Johanna Maria	13
Kallmora, Norberg		Restenäs, Resteröd s:n	
Holstenia, Ursilia	15	Olsdotter, Helena	7
Norberg (U)		Sala	
Andersson, Holsten	16	Olsson f. Sjögren, Ebba	4
Nöteviken		Säby	
Ambjörnsson, Anders	12	östergren, Catharina	9
Andersson, Karin	11	Stenshult	
Henriksson, Karin	12	Björnsson, Erik	11
V Bogane, Myckleby, Orust		Jönsson, Björn	12
Jönsdotter, Anna	11	Svensdotter, Karin	12
Jönsdotter, Anna	11	Blibräcka, Torp	
V. Bogane, Myckleby, Orust		Bruhn, Johan	11
Börjesdotter, Helena	9	Bruhn f.Jakobsdotter, Börta	11
Stala, Stala, Orust		Bruhn f.Reuterberg, Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana)	12
Olsson, Anders	9	Kristensson Bruhn, Helge	12
Blibräcka, Torp, Orust		Kockhed, Torp	
Esbjörnsson Bagge f. Bruhn, Elsa	9	Eriksson, Håkan	11
Nilsson /Nielsen, Gästgivare Kristen	13	Nöteviken, Torp	
Övre Ödsmål, Torp, Orust		Andersson, Karin	11
Reuterberg, Rådman Samuel	13	Stenshult, Torp	
Stenshult, Torp, Orust		Olsson, Elias	7
Andersdotter, Kristina	7	Ström, Torp	
Eriksson, Olof	9	Bruhn f.Jakobsdotter, Börta	11
Håkansdotter, Ingeborg	9	Torp, Torp	
		Henriksson, Karin	12
	2	1 ————	

	— Place Index -
Stenshult, Torp s:n	
Eliasdotter, Anna KATARINA	6
Töllås	
Helgesdotter, Ingeborg	12
Helgesson, Per	12
Persdotter, Margareta	11
Törnsfall, Törnsfall	
Persson, Sven	10
Svensdotter, Torpare Maja Lena	8
Törnsfall	
Andersdotter, Ingeborg	10
Uddevalla	
Bruhn f.Reuterberg, Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana)	12
Nilsson Reuterberg f. Andersdotter Cranyzberg, Elsa	13
Ukna, Ukna	
Olofsdotter, Anna Katarina (Kajsa)	7
Skörserum, Va Ed, Va Ed	
Månsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Johan	7
Va Ed, Va Ed	
Carlsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav	6
Va Ed, Bjärshult, Va Ed. Begravd 20/4 1862	
Carlsson, Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav	6
Göteborg, Va Frölunda	
Olsson, Målarmästare Knut	4
Olsson f. Sjögren, Ebba	4
Sjögren f. Karlsdotter, ELIN Alfrida	5
Vadstena	
Sjögren, Peter	9
Välteröd (torpare där)	
Gudmundson, Sven	12
Växjö	
Rundblad, Carl Wihelm	9
Sjögren, Andreas	7
Sjögren, Peter	9
Sjöström, Catharina (Cajsa)	9

	Person	ı Index	
Anna Dorothea	9	Friberg	
Ambjörnsson		Johan	11
Anders	12	Germundsson	
Andersdotter		Anders	7
Carin	11	Jon	11
Ingeborg	10	Gudmundson	
Inger Maja	6	Sven	12
KATARINA Charlotta	6	Håkansdotter	
Katarina Elisabet (Kajsa-Lisa)	10	Ingeborg	Ö
Kerstin	10	Håkansson	
Kristina	7	Erik	12
Andersdotter-Grefve		Hansson	
Johanna Maria	13	Helge	13
Andersson		Nämndeman. Häradsdomare Helge	6
Hans	14	Jonas	11
Holsten	16	Jöns	16
Karin	11	Hartmann	
Måns	10	Ebba Aurora	$\epsilon$
Andersson f. Helgesson		Johan Gabriel	7
Sigrid	14	Helgesdotter	
Arvidsdotter		Ingeborg	12
Karin	12	Helgesson	
Bengtsson		Hans	12
Nils	10	Hans	7
Björnsson		Per	12
Erik	11	Henriksson	
Boije		Karin	12
Elisabeth	11	Olof	g
Börjesdotter		skomakarmästare Olof	$\epsilon$
Helena	9	Holmgren	
Kjerstin	9	Greta	Ö
Bruhn		Holstenia	
Johan	11	Ursilia	15
Bruhn f.Jakobsdotter		Jakobsson	
Börta	11	Jakob	12
Bruhn f.Reuterberg		Jonasdotter	
Anna Kristina (Stina) (ana)	12	Margareta	7
Carlsson		Jonasson	
Hemmansbrukare Carl Gustav	6	Helge	Ö
Dahlin		Jönsdotter	
Dr Bengt Reinhold	3	Anna	11
Dahlin född Olsson		Anna	11
Småskollärare Solveig Marianne	3	Sigrid	16
Eliasdotter		Jönsson	
Anna KATARINA	6	Björn	12
Eriksson		Nils	1.5
Håkan		Jonsson Hurtig	
Olof	9	Germund	Ö
Esbjörnsson Bagge f. Bruhn		Kristensson Bruhn	
Elsa	9	Helge	12
	2	3 —	

	—— Person	Index	
Krokius Nilsson Krok		Peersdotter	
Kyrkoherde Nikolaus Nikolai (Nils)	14	Börta	g
Larsdotter		Persdotter	
Stina	11	Margareta	11
Larsdotter Enquist		Persson	
Kristina	14	Sven	10
Larsson		Rasmusdotter	
Anders	14	Kerstin	11
Olof	9	Reuterberg	
Månsson		Rådman Samuel	13
Hemmansbrukare Carl Johan	7	Rundblad	
Mårtensdotter		Carl Wihelm	g
Maret	11	Elisabeth Dorothea	7
Nilsson		Sjögren	
Torpare Anders	7	Andreas	7
Nilsson Helgesdotter Bruhn		Handlande Hjalmar	5
Maren	13	Regementsväbel Per Algott	6
Nilsson /Nielsen		Peter	9
Gästgivare Kristen	13	Sjögren f. Karlsdotter	
Nilsson Reuterberg f. Andersdotter Cranyzberg		ELIN Alfrida	5
Elsa	13	Sjöström	
Olofsdotter	13	Catharina (Cajsa)	g
Anna Katarina (Kajsa)	7	Jonas	11
Olofsdotter ev Olsdotter	,	Svensdotter	
Anna	7	Börta	12
Olofsdotter (Olsdotter)	,	Karin	12
Malin (Malena)	9	Torpare Maja Lena	8
Olsdotter	J	Svensson	C
Helena	7	Per	11
Olsson	,	Trottesson	
Anders	9	Lars	15
Börje	11	Lais	13
Elias	7		
Helge	13		
Henrik	7		
Skomakare Karl	5		
Målarmästare Knut			
	4		
Olsson f. Helgesdotter GERDA Amalia (Anneli)	F		
	5		
Karin	13		
<b>Olsson f. Sjögren</b> Ebba	1		
	4		
Orrin	0		
Andrea	9		
Mattias	11		
Ulrika	7		
Östergren	0		
Catharina  Pâvaladattar	9		
Påvelsdotter	1 1		
Boel	14	4	
		т	

